
From:
To:
Subject: [OFFICIAL] 20160367 - NDA response - NDA Properties Ltd: full list of properties owned
Date: 19 May 2016 09:02:00
Attachments: Copy of NDA PROPERTIES LIMITED - FREEHOLD AND LEASEHOLD HOLDINGS.xlsx

This email is protectively marked OFFICIAL

Dear 

As requested see attached list of properties owned by NDA Properties Ltd.

Regards

Information Access Manager
NDA, Herdus House, Westlakes Science & Technology Park, Moor Row, CA24 3HU Tel. no. 01925802077

Please note that I work Mon – Thur from 8:30 – 14:30.

-----Original Message-----
From:
Sent: 29 April 2016 16:09
To: Enquiries
Subject: Freedom of Information request - NDA Properties Ltd: full list of properties owned ?

Dear Nuclear Decommissioning Authority,

"NDA Properties Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of the NDA. It holds and manages the majority of the
 non-nuclear property assets within the NDA Group. In addition, it also manages some selective property
 developments that support the NDA’s wider objectives."

What is the full list of addresses of properties owned or lease held by NDA Properties Ltd as of  April 2016?  

Yours faithfully,

-------------------------------------------------------------------

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
request-331853-ce872539@whatdotheyknow.com

Is foi@nda.gov.uk the wrong address for Freedom of Information requests to Nuclear Decommissioning
 Authority? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/change_request/new?body=nda

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and
 copyright policies:
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/officers

For more detailed guidance on safely disclosing information, read the latest advice from the ICO:
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/ico-guidance-for-authorities

If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your
 organisation's FOI page.
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		NDA Properties Limited - Freehold and Leasehold Holdings 



		Berkeley Centre, Berkeley Gloucestershire 				Calder Farm Seascale Cumbria 

		Agricultural land north of Berkeley Centre				Fleming Hall Farm Seascale Cumbria 

		Breakheart Quarry, Berkeley Gloucestershire 				Seascale Hall Farm Cumbria 

						Land at Longlands farm Gosforth Cumbria 

		The Willows Downhall Beach Bradwell				Newton Manor Paddock Gosforth  Cumbria 

		Lavendar Cottage Downhall Beach Bradwell				Town End Farm Gosforth Cumbria 

		The Steepways Downhall Beach Bradwell				Land at Church House farm Cumbria 

		Ashbridge Down Downhall Beach Bradwell				Land at Gosforth and New Mill Cumbria 

		Lodestone Downhall Beach Bradwell				Land at The Howe Seascale Cumbria 

		Delamere Farm Bradwell				Land at High Ling Bank New Mill Gosforth Cumbria 

		Peakes Laboratory Bradwell 				Gosforth Show Field Cumbria 

		Sports Field Bradwell				Land at Calder Sellafield Cumbria 

						Land at Low Boonwood Sellafield Cumbria 

		Agricultural land adjacent to Chapelcross Nuclear Licensed Site, Dumfriesshire 				Pelham House High Ling Bank New Mill Gosforth  Cumbria 

						Newton Manor Gosforth Cumbria 

		No 38 Holding, Buldoo, Dounreay, Thurso				The Spinney Calderbridge Cumbria 

		Gunns Croft Dounreay, Thurso				Stangs Cottage Nr Calder Farm Seascale Cumbria 

		Isauld and Lower Dounreay Dounreay, Thurso				Saddlebank Cottage Gosforth Cumbria 

		Viewfirth Sports and Social Club land, Thurso				Longlands Farmhouse and Cottage Cumbria 

						Sides Cottage Sides Lane Gosforth  Cumbria 

		Land to south of Hunterston Nuclear Licensed Site, Ayrshire				Calder Town End Farm Seascale Cumbria 

						Land adjacent to Pelham Drive Cumbria 

		Land at Low Moor Drigg Cumbria				Land at Yottenfews Cumbria 

		Drigg Coal Yard Drigg Cumbria				Pelham House  Cumbria 

		Land at Drigg Cumbria 				Summergrove Hensingham Whitehaven Cumbria 

		Woodland at Drigg Cumbria 				Sella Park Calderbridge Cumbria 

						Sella Grange Calderbridge Cumbria 

		Sizewell Foreshore Sizewell Suffolk				Lillyhall Depot Blackwood Road Lillyhall Cumbria 

						Land adjacent to Lillyhall depot Blackwood Road Lillyhall Cumbria 

		Land at F2 Chemicals Springfields Lancashire				Land at Bog Holes and Nursery Wood Beckermet Cumbria 

		Former Salwick Club, Springfields Lancashire 				Natterjack Toad Reserve Sellafield Cumbria 

						Falcon Club Egremont Cumbria 

		Land at Tyddyn y Garreg North East of Trawsfynnyd Gwynydd				Windscale Club Seascale Cumbria 

		Caed Caesaeson, Trawsfynnyd Gwynydd				SASRA Boat club Foreshore Seascale Cumbria 

		Land to north of Coed Caed Du Trawsfynnyd Gwynydd				Woodland adjacent to Sellafield Nuclear Licensed Site Cumbria 

		Prysor Angling Compound Trawsfynnyd Gwynydd				Albion Square Whitehaven Cumbria 

		Land at Tyddyn y Garreg  East of Trawsfynnyd Gwynydd				Kingmoor Depot Etterby Road Carlisle Cumbria 

		Manweb Grid station Trawsfynnyd Gwynydd				Dog Kennels, Yottenfews Cumbria 

		Land at Cambrian Garage Gwynydd 				Sellafield foreshore Cumbria 

						Land at Calder Farm Cumbria 

		Land at Cestyll Gardens Wylfa Isle of Angelsey 				Land at Blackbeck Cumbria 

						Ponsonby tarn Cumbria 

		Hinton House, Risley, Warrington 



		Daresbury Park, Daresbury Warrington 

		Land NE of Clayquoy House Wick Airport Wick Highlands				Unit 7 Sneckyeat Industrial Estate Whitehaven





						Freehold

						Leasehold 
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